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Parks and Recreation Memo

Date: December 7, 2006

To: Rapid City Council

From: Duncan Olney, Aquatic Division Manager

Subject: To have the Mayor and Finance Officer sign an Addendum to
the Rapid City Racers Swim Club Inc. agreement.

Purpose: To have Mayor and Finance Officer sign an Addendum to the
Rapid City Racers Swim Club Inc. agreement for use of the
Rapid City Swim Center.

Information:

1. This year contract with the Racers allowed them to adjust their
contract after their recruiting period.

2. They have finalized their numbers and coaching staff and requested a
change in their agreement.

3. They will be using their morning practice times for only December
and January and then go to only evening practices from February
through June. This will allow us to readjust our programming to
utilize that water and not decrease our revenues.

4. We are lowering the rental fee equal to the reduction in lane hours
they had in the original agreement.

5. Hopefully the lower rent will allow the Racer to grow throughout this
rental agreement. Each current member is required to buy a yearly
pass as part of the original agreement.

Recommendation: Have Mayor and Finance Officer sign the Addendum




